

Lebenslauf



Spryker Developer Volodymir



Verfügbar: ab sofort

Kosten: 50 Euro/St

SKILLS

Programming languages:

PHP, JAVA, Scala.

Tools and frameworks:

Laravel, Symfony, Spryker

Additional technologies:

MySQL, PostgreSQL, ElasticSearch, Redis, MongoDB, Gatling SOLID, KISS, DRY, YAGNI Design Patterns AWS, Firebase, New Relic Github, Gitlab, Bitbucket Jira, Trello, Wrike, Ubuntu, macOS, Windows

EDUCATION

Engineer Degree, Kyiv Polytechnik University, Kyiv, Ukraine

2002 – 2008

LANGUAGES

English – B2

Ukrainian – Native

German - A1

EXPERIENCE

■ Confitech
Dienstleistungs GmbH
Lehrer Strasse 1
89081 Ulm

■ Phone 0731 946 45-0
Fax 0731 946 45-20
E-mail: info@confitech.de
www.confitech.de

■ Sparkasse Ulm
IBAN: DE50 6305 0000
0021 2377 04
BIC: SOLADEST1ULM
UST-IdNr. DE 213163231

■ CEO: Joachim Vogt
Amtsgericht Ulm HRB 4202

Spryker, Berlin, Germany
Backend Engineer & TechLead
December 2020 — March 2023

Spryker is an e-commerce framework.

Working in core development, I've created and supported a large number of modules and packages. Each package has its own repository with low dependency and is highly structured.

The main advantages of Spryker's code are SOLID and DRY principles. The code is clean and easy to read. My other responsibility in Spryker is JSON-API modules to connect the backend part with different devices.

While working in Spryker as a developer and TechLead I helped clients to create their own projects, modules and features using Spryker Framework + MySQL/PostgreSQL + Elasticsearch, AWS, Firebase, New Relic, and other services.

Karman Group Inc., Washington, D.C., USA
Senior/TechLead Software Engineer
March 2020 — November 2020

At the Ezlogz.com project I've created a microservice for the automatic generation of IFTA reports for a transport company. It is a Laravel-7 project, receiving data from the main site via API, working with PDF files via TCPDF + FPDI, generating fillable PDF forms, etc.

Also, within the framework of the project, I have written a microservice for calculating HOS rules.

In the LipFlop.com project, I was a TechLead, creating an API on Laravel-8 from scratch to work with mobile applications. The project was originally written for high loads.

File storage and databases are on AWS. I used AWS AI to analyze incoming information for prohibited content and labels.

The incoming information was supposed to be used to analyze user preferences and further build a feed based on the analysis of the history of the user's actions

ProgressCard, Kyiv, Ukraine
Co-Founder, CTO
September 2015 — January 2020

Progresscard is a service to analyze credit history and support customers with improvements.

Here I've created microservices to scan, read, and structurize credit reports. Totally we supported 5 credit bureaus.

Each report was deeply analyzed. As a result, clients received financial user profiles that had recommendations with terms and actions on how to improve their credit history.

On the other hand, the service could automatically prepare different requests to the bank to fix violations from the bank's side.

In ProgressCard I worked a lot with various APIs (for communication with banks, credit bureaus, and partner projects), as well as with information parsers (for example, parsing pdf files to create a financial user profile).

As a part of the project, I've wrote an internal CRM, that was integrated with AMOCrm through API.

SUMMARY

I am a senior backend developer with a commercial work experience of over 15 years. I use English every day so companies from EU/USA are welcome. I really love my job and get sincere pleasure when I learn something new. In general, I believe that in order to achieve success in any business, you need to be able to and like to learn. I am optimistic and positively disposed of, when difficulties arise, I do not panic, but I approach it as an opportunity for a new start. I get moral pleasure when the product is ready and the result exceeds expectations. I strive to make a successful high-quality product, and I think that if there is no desire to do well, then it is better not to take up work at all.

IHR ANSPRECHPARTNER



Evgeniy Bondarenko
Confitech Dienstleistungs GmbH
Lehrer Strasse 1
89081 Ulm
Mobil: 0176/63311614
Telefon: 0731/94645-0
bondarenko@confitech.de
www.confitech.de

